Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 7 October 2022 9:55 AM

To: assignments@l|kkauto.com

Cc: Vic Alpeh S. Sanghilan; chong pohkin

Subject: FW: NON REPORTING D22003133MCVT/PTE/VEHICLE NOS. SMM 3776C AND XD5371R
ON 06/10/2022

Attachments: SKOP22A60001_06-10-2022_173930.pdf; MSA.pdf; 9a. Approved for LKK. pdf

Importance: High

Dear Sirs,

Enclosed is our survey assignment.
Thank You.

Best Regards,
Harminder Kaur
Motor Claims

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd
A Member of EEEEEH Insurance Group

With effect from 10/10/2022, our new mailing address will be:

16 Raffles Quay
#42-01 Hong Leong Building
Singapore 048581

Our phone and fax numbers remain unchanged.

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):

Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to
http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sqg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to
whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in error,
please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail.

From: chong pohkin <pohkin@kgcworkshop.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 6 October 2022 4:24 pm

To: Motor Claims <Motor Claims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: <Immediate Attention>(Pre-Repair Survey)(ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS.
SMM 3776C AND XD 5371R ON 06/10/2022 AT/ALONG PUNGGOL WAY)

Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Your Ref: to be advised (Your Insured XD 5371R)
Our Ref: SMM 3776C



Dear Sir/Madam,

ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SMM 3776C AND XD 5371R ON 06/10/2022 AT/ALONG
PUNGGOL WAY

We act for NEW WEE CHEONG, whose vehicle was registration number SMM 3776C was damaged in the
above accident.

A copy SAS report attached.
As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the
damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you would

lie to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle.

Kindly let us have your List of Surveyor as your nominated SJE for our consideration within the stipulated
timeline under the NIMA Protocol.

If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the
vehicle without further reference to you.

Your prompt reply will be very much appreciated.
*Car In Workshop

Thank you.

Regards,
Poh Kin, Chong

Claims Executive

KGC WORKSHOP PTE LTD

14 Ang Mo Kio St 63, Block B (Singapore 569116)

Tel (65) 6451 0353 / 6453 6279 | F (65) 6456 5410 | M (65) 8189 2986
E pohkin@kgcworkshop.com.sg

n Like our Facebook page today!

www.facebook.com/kgcworkshop




